



Associated Students of Norco College
Senate Meeting

- I. Call to Order: **2:55PM**
Meeting back @3:08pm recess @3:06pm
- II. Pledge of Allegiance:
- III. Roll Call:
 - ASNC Advisor -- Dr. Edwin Romero
 - President of the Associated Students of Norco College -- Autumn Parra
 - Vice President of Administration -- Nathaniel Ilo
 - Vice President of Finance -- Raiann De La Cruz
 - Vice President of Campus Activities -- Aimee Sarai Nuñez
 - Vice President of Campus Relations -- Rudy Castellanos
 - Vice President of Campus Organizations -- M.K. Peña
 - Senator of administration- Sarah Gadalla
 - Senator of administration- Ana Hernandez
 - Senator of finance- Francisco Fernandez
 - Senator of finance- Anthony Pinedo
 - Senator of activities- David Chaney
 - Senator of activities- Teresa Chihuahua
 - Senator of activities- Shawn Schoen
 - Senator of relations- Javier Ahedo
 - Senator of relations- Abraham Melgarejo
 - Senator of relations- Damien Saelak
 - Senator of organization- Summer Arias **Absent**
 - Senator of organization- Tajza Chatman
- IV. Approval of Minutes: (September 19th, 2018)
 - Nate motioned, MK seconded**
 - Amending: Raiann was not tardy, when someone comes with an announcement we need to get their names, HACU spelled incorrectly**
 - Voting: Approved unanimously**
- XI. Announcements/Comments from the Public

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

V. Old Business:

VI. New Business

Sen.09.26.01 Extending Library hours

Motion Author: Damon Nance

(Discussion Item)

The Associated students of Norco College will discuss the possibility of extending our library hours

MK motioned, Rudy seconded

We don't have enough library open hours, it costs a lot, it is a budget expense. Saturday hours would be good to have 9AM-2PM. People can still go home have a weekend, people work and 800 respondents 60% would use library on Saturdays. Want to extend Fridays hour. Proposing extending the library hours till 4PM. Need extra part time librarians, help during peak times in the library just about 10 hours a week, help promote library services. Students are unaware of the library's resources. Would also assist faculty. Going to present on oct 15 for academic senate. Students also ask about extended hours during finals, we would need people to be clerks for Saturday. Need to do a better job of promoting for research there are so many data bases available but not many students know. Students pay for their research when we have free data bases. There are study rooms available. So many great services but we need more hours for students to utilize this.

P: what can ASNC do to help you?

D: we can maybe arrange a small tour, come out to Library advisory committee

Javi: do you have a small poster that promotes the resources

D: we do

Ray: can we have volunteers?

D: can't have volunteer to do regular library work, but may come in and help behind the desk

Edwin: what do you students think?

Ray: I support the sat. schedule

Javi: I think those hours will help since I know I can't study at home and focus on the weekends

Dam: what would you like as a final schedule?

President: I was thinking about midnight?

Damien: I want to hear what'll really serve you're needs.

Shawn: would this be the LRC and the library

Damien: it is separate but

Shawn: is one less expensive? Maybe just have the LRC open till midnight during finals week.

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

Damien: maybe have the library open on Saturday and bring in a couple tutors

Ray: I feel like having designated tutors in study rooms will help

Damien: we are very space impacted, certain people come in and look into the offices and want to take away our study rooms. I think it's a good idea to have these hours and maybe bring up the final's hours

Fran: how many people come on Fridays? If there's only a couple thing I recommend having it open until 3 and having the Saturdays hours

P: the population of Norco is expanding I think the library being open until 4 is a great idea

Ray: I know a couple people who have classes on sat. and I think it'll definitely help

Edwin: would anyone like to write a bill

P: I suggest the person in library committee do it.

Sen.09.26.02 Raising student fees

Motion Author: Edwin Romero

(Discussion Item)

The Associated students of Norco College will discuss the possibility of raising student fees and how it will benefit the college.

Motioned Aimee Second Nate

Edwin: last year there was an idea to raise the student service fee, 3 options currently pay only 15 dollars go to ASNC, there are several fees that go into that. 30 fall, spring 10 winter, summer. This was last year and want us all to reconsider and have a discussion. Make sure that we are all on board with it an additional 2,600 dollars. Looking into having a software program. Second, raising it by 5 third raise by one dollar was last raised in 2013 by \$5

P: we should stick with raising it to \$15, can't do much with \$1, rather than just rip the band aid off.

Aimee: we should just raise it to 15 so the incoming student's wont question why we continue to raise a dollar each year

Ray: I think we should raise it to the \$5 since it will be easier to manage and give time to adjust.

Edwin: there were three options that were presented

Sarah: so, you want to raise it to the next year?

Edwin: I suggest having a separate committee give out surveys and

Shawn will head. Ana, Francisco, Raiann will be in the committee can continue to add later

Sen.09.26.03 Pop quiz

Motion Author: Autumn Parra

(Discussion Item)

The Associated students of Norco College will be quizzed on their knowledge of the bylaws and constitution.

Motioned: Rudy Second: MK

P: anyone who scores below a 7 will need to attend a mandatory meeting to learn the bylaws

IX. ASNC Advisor Report

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

CSU apps are available on Mon. due Nov. 30

UC apps are available on Nov. 1st

Rudy? What does the LRC mean?

Send out an email for the Halloween costume contest.

Homecoming RCC football Nov. 10 can represent Norco there

Meeting this Friday to talk about how the district handles ASRCC money

P and Ray will be representing

X. Executive/Committee Reports

- a. Technology committee- Javier
- b. Summer Advantage program Committee: Teresa
- c. Grants committee: Ana
- d. Student services planning council: Aimee

Admin: no report

Finance: updated budget let me know if you have questions, Activites is updated

Soccer only has about 500 left. Soccor has about 3,700 left

Activites: thanks to relation we have the shirt, I wanted your opinion on whether we should have a seal or Norco college Oct 9-11 11 is pep rally selling popcorn, lemonade.

Relations: no report

Org: coco is taken, if you know any vendors that are available for harvest fest. Looking into candy.

Edwin: we need to find a lot more candy year for harvest fest.

Javi: how did you do it last year? Did you see who brought the most?

P: we just need candy.

Abe: I live by Vons so if you need someone to pick them up I can do it.

Ana: do you need this to be

GSA Is doing a march in this Saturday or Friday transportation is free and meal is free

President: we will do the greatest showman.

Will grade pop quizzes

XI. For the Good of the Order/Announcements/Comments from the Public

This time is reserved for members of the public and ASNC officers to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

XIII. Adjournment: 4:06PM

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.